



# Bosmere Community Primary School

Thursday 6 November 2019  
MINUTES

Attendees: Louisa Way, Nicola Broadhurst., Jo Brady 6x parents

No.	Details	Actions
1.	<b>Welcome / Parent Forum ground rules</b>	
	◇ Welcome / Introductions	
2.	<b>Learning Visits</b>	
	◇ Dates for UKS2 maths lesson visits First Maths workshop in UKS2 was held yesterday 5/11. It seemed to go well and parents who attended were offered to sign up to attend a lesson. Will participation in lessons be advertised to all UKS2 parents? – to be checked with Mrs Mayes. (Indicate which day parent would like to attend on sign up sheet).	School
3.	<b>New website</b>	
	◇ Feedback Much easier to navigate. SCC payments system isn't particularly easy, but aware this isn't our fault. Blogs are good and lovely to see photos.	
4.	<b>Build finish</b>	
	◇ Celebration day – 29 <sup>th</sup> November The building should be finished and we are planning a big opening. PFA will be providing refreshments. This will be advertised to parents and all are welcome to attend.	School
5.	<b>Mind-health and well-being</b>	
	◇ Well-being week ◇ G – Giving ◇ MHFA  Mrs Brady has had some training as a mind health first aider and explained how this would be an asset to the school.  A team of 7 staff have been on mental health training, to help recognise signs of mental stress etc. There will be 2x staff on duty at lunch/ play times and they will be introduced in an assembly to children. Staff will be identified with badges.  The aim is to act in a supportive role. The LKS2 group room will be used as a calm area with lots of sensory items available. Process of: Assess, Listen, Give support, and Encourage. It will be a “go to” place for children with any worries.  A senior member of staff is always on duty, but it will be of benefit to children to have a place to go should they require it. Staff will also help teach coping strategies. This will compliment what is done in nurture groups with some children.  It will encourage calmer playtimes for everyone.	
6.	<b>Open Discussion</b>	
	◇ Items forwarded None	
7.	<b>AOB</b>	
	◇ “Car parked items”  • Times Table Rock Stars – Y2 log ins being sent home this week.	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• School Disco – non uniform for KS1. Those not attending disco can come in non uniform for a small donation in future. This year, send text and suggest extra donation for Children in Need.</li> <li>• Samaritan Shoebox appeal – would people be interested in doing this at home? Like the idea but not for Samaritans. Maybe more of a reverse advent calendar idea? Stowmarket Food bank Christmas items – box per class from 1/12. LW to speak with LP. School to contact SFB</li> <li>• Children’s race for life – maybe we can get involved? KA to find out more information.</li> </ul>	<p>School/ PFA</p> <p>School</p> <p>PFA</p>
--	--	---

<b>Next Meeting:</b>	<p>Thursday 16<sup>th</sup> January 2020, 9am</p> <p>Wednesday 26<sup>th</sup> February 2020, 2.30pm</p>
<b>Issues for the Next/Future Meeting:</b>	<p>Please send agenda items to <a href="mailto:parentforum@bosmereprimary.net">parentforum@bosmereprimary.net</a></p>